OPSMPEmM Resource

From: West, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 9:32 AM

To: OPSMPEmM Resource; OPSMNPEmM Resource
Subject: Twitter messages, December 2012
Attachments: TWITTER December 2012.pdf

OPA

NRC



Hearing ldentifier: NRC_OfficialPresenceSocialMedia_Public
Email Number: 22

Mail Envelope Properties (COA338EE37A11447B136119705BF9A3F01C7D4E35414)

Subject: Twitter messages, December 2012
Sent Date: 1/2/2013 9:32:05 AM

Received Date: 1/2/2013 9:32:07 AM

From: West, Stephanie

Created By: Stephanie.West@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"OPSMPEmM Resource" <OPSMPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"OPSMNPEmM Resource" <OPSMNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 27 1/2/2013 9:32:07 AM
TWITTER December 2012.pdf 191799

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



TWITTER December 2012
12/3/12

Get the visual scoop on what we're doing at the #NRC from our new infographics panels.
http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/03/nrcs-new-what-were-doing-infographics/

12/3/12

Register today for one of our #nuclear_waste confidence webinars on Dec. 5 or 6. We
want to hear from you! http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1232/ML12326A911.pdf

12/3/12
Licensing board to resume evidentiary hearing Dec. 10 on #IndianPoint #nuclear plant license
renewal contentions. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/3/12

#NRC to discuss corrective actions with an irradiator services company on Dec.10.
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/4/12

Welcoming words by our Chairman, Allison M. Macfarlane at the International Regulators
Conference on Nuclear Security. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/commission/speeches/2012/#dec

12/4/12

Join our Dec.10 public meeting in Mich. to discuss #Palisades #nuclear plant corrective actions
and #NRC oversight. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/5/12

Come join our conference call, and take part in the #nuclear_waste confidence discussions
today or tomorrow. http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1232/ML12326A911.pdf

12/6/12

See who contributed as we hosted the first-ever International Regulators Conference on
#NuclearSecurity. http://www.flickr.com/photos/nrcgov/sets/72157632176682555/

12/6/12



Sandy Update: The Last of Three Shutdown Plants Back to Full Power
http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/06/sandy-update-the-last-of-three-shutdown-plants-
back-to-full-power

12/6/12

NRC includes terms and conditions in DOJ settlement agreement for nuclear vendor caught in
wrong-doing.
http://www.justice.gov/usao/az/press_releases/2012/AUG/PR_12052012_Doyle.html

12/10/12

See the new #NRC web page with info on the Seabrook (N.H.) #nuclear plant’s concrete
degradation issues
http://www.nrc.gov/info-finder/reactor/seabrook/concrete-degradation.html

12/10/2012

#NRC to discuss San Onofre unit 2 restart proposal with Southern California Edison in
Rockville, MD on Dec.18. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/11/12

Find out where things stand with the #SanOnofre #nuclear plant restart review.
http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/11/theres-a-long-way-to-go-on-san-onofre-restart-
review/

12/13/12
#NRC Chairman leads U.S. delegation in Japan to learn lessons from the #Fukushima Dai-ichi
#nuclear accident. http://flic.kr/s/aHs|Dbonni

12/13/2012

#NRC Blog: Dateline — Fukushima Nuclear Complex. http://public-blog.nrc-
cateway.oov/2012/12/13/dateline-fukushima-nuclear-complex/

12/13/2012

@RPublicService has ranked our agency among the best places to work in the Federal Government
#BPTW. Find out why. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/14/12
#Nuclear power plant is backdrop in new U.S. Representative to International Organizations video.
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RRSWN3tBWXo&feature=youtu.be




12/14/12
#NRC news — Our agency begins a special inspection at #RiverBend #nuclear plant.
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/

12/17/12

If you’re interested in the Dec.4 #ACRS mtg.on the #Fukushima Task Force Recommendation 1, check
out the transcript. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/acrs/agenda/2012/
12/17/12

Catch part of our public meeting on the #nuclear operators licensing program in this #NRC video clip.
http://youtu.be/bNbZxxsYWVw

12/17/12

Take a look at the remarks of our Chairman, #Allison_Macfarlane at the #Fukushima Ministerial
Conference. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/commission/speeches/2012/#dec

12/17/12

Flip through these #NRC photos of our staff at the #Fukushima Ministerial Conference in Koriyama City,
Japan. http://www.flickr.com/photos/nrcgov/sets/72157632269217924/

12/18/12

One of our own receives the “Patriotic Employer Award” for supporting our Veterans. Read about it in
#NRC's blog. http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/18/nrc-receives-honor-for-supporting-vets/

12/18/12

#NRC news —We will seek public comment on a draft environmental report for #SouthTexas #nuclear
plant’s license renewal.http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/18/12

#NRC news — We will examine safety issues raised in the rulemaking process pertaining to #solar_flare
events. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/19/12

Review the work we’ve done related to Fukushima in 2012 in #NRC’s latest blog post. http://public-
blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/19/recapping-a-years-worth-of-fukushima-related-work/



12/20/12

We are dedicated to safety. #NRC logged an average of 6820 inspection hrs at each #nuclear
reactor site in 2011.[pic] http://www.flickr.com/photos/nrcgov/8057469428/

12/20/12

Interior’s BSEE looks to #NRC #SafetyCulture policy as basis for similar approach to oil and gas
operations [pdf]. http://www.ofr.gov/OFRUpload/OFRData/2012-30670 Pl.pdf

12/21/12

Our chairman reflects on her experiences leading a U.S. delegation to Japan. Read it in #NRC’s blog post.
http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/21/a-visit-to-japan-reflections-from-the-chairman/

12/21/12

#NRC news - ASLB denies Citizens Oversight’s request for hearing on #SanOnofre #nuclear
plant license amendment. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/26/12

Watch our Chairman at the International Regulators Conference on #Nuclear Security in this
#NRC video clip. http://yvoutu.be/wdHJO_[VdcA

12/26/12

Read why we take allegations about the suppression of #nuclear safety concerns seriously at the
#NRC. http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/26/the-importance-of-paying-attention-to-
chill/

12/27/12

Click on this infographic to find out what we do when there is a failure to comply with #NRC
regulations. http://www.nrc.gov/#&panel 1 -1

12/28/12

#NRC news—Join us in Atlanta on Jan. 8 to discuss programs of interest at #Westinghouse
#Fuel Facility. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/28/12



#NRC news—We want your input Jan.9 in Ga. on oversight of new units being built at #Vogtle
#nuclear plant. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/28/12

NRC news-Make comments about oversight of new units being built at #Summer #nuclear plant
on Jan. 8 in S.C. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2012/#dec

12/28/12

Learn a new meaning for the word scram and how they keep you and #nuclear plants safe.
http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/28/what-is-a-reactor-trip-and-how-does-it-protect-

the-plant/

12/31/12

See us in action in 2012 in this #NRC photo collection.
http://www.flickr.com/photos/nrcgov/8319624810/

12/31/12

Submit your comments by Jan. 2 regarding #SpentFuel storage safety. Find out how in #NRC's latest
blog. http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/12/31/waste-confidence-public-comment-period-

ending-soon/




